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From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: June 2023 7:46 AM

To:

Subject: ‘eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 179 New Results

help@meltwater.com

<O> Meltwater

Searches

eSafety | Global | Social mentions 179

eSafety | Global | Social mentions

B 179 results




S 22



S 22
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S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



. Umbrella News @umbrellanews_au

following questions need answers: To what extent is the
eSafety Commissioner of Australia instructing Twitter Australia
to censor accounts?
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From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: une 2023 7:46 AM

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

Sent: 7 June 2023 7:46 AM

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

Sent: Saturday, 17 June 2023 7:46 AM

To: Media OeSC

Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 179 New Results

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

Sent: j e 2023 2:49 PM

To:

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 51 New Results

help@meltwater.com

<O> Meltwater

Searches

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 51

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening

@ 51 results




S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22

. Umbrella News @umbrellanews_au

following questions need answers: To what extent is the
eSafety Commissioner of Australia instructing Twitter Australia
to censor accounts?

eSafety Commissioner
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
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From: Media OeSC
Sent: Friday, 16 June 20 :
To: 'ﬁman Grant
Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 51 New Results
From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 2:49:21 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media OeSC
Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 51 New Results
help@meltwater.com
<OD Meltwater
Searches
@ Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 51

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening




S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22

- Umbrella News @umbrellanews_au

following questions need answers: To what extent is the eSafety
Commissioner of Australia instructing Twitter Australia to censor

accounts?

eSafety Commissioner
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From: Media OeSC
Sent: | 49 PM
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

B 51 results




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
Sent: | ne 2023 2:49 PM
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
Sent: | 2023 2:49 PM
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

Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 2:49 PM

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
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Name Position title
Julie Inman-Grant eSafety Commissioner

s 47E(c), s 47F

I





